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Office of the Attorney General

State of South Carolina
October 19, 1973

*1  re: Eleemosynary Institutions (Bruce Hospital) Your letter of July 6, 1973

Mr. Douglas P. Crossman
Compliance Officer
South Carolina Industrial Commission
1026 Sumter Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

Dear Mr. Crossman:
In answer to your letter as to an opinion as to the status of the Bruce Hospital under the Workmen's Compensation laws, I am of
the opinion that Bruce Hospital is not exempt from the act under Section 72-107, as an eleemosynary institution. The basis for
his opinion is an earlier opinion of Assistant Attorney General Thomason dated July 19, 1973, which was sent to you regarding
the Robert E. Lee Arademy. See also Jeffcoat v. Cains and the South Carolina Baptist Hospital, et. al., Smith's Advance Sheet
No. 21, August 4, 1973, page 21.

Please contact me if I can provide any fur her assis ance or clarification.
 Sincerely,

Hardwick Stuart, Jr.
Assistant Attorney General
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